

# November 2021 Meeting

---

*Date | time* 11/10/2021 7:00 PM

*Location* NHHS Rm 120

---

## Agenda Items

---

Topic	Presenter	Time allotted
<input type="checkbox"/> Welcome / Intro for any new members	Board	5 mins
<input type="checkbox"/> Approval of September Meeting Minutes	Tracy	5 mins
<input type="checkbox"/> Treasurer's Report	Mariellia	10 mins
<input type="checkbox"/> Update from Anthony Petraglia	Anthony	10 mins
<input type="checkbox"/> Pasta Dinner	Board	5 mins
<input type="checkbox"/> Visa Gift Card Raffle	Board	10 mins
<input type="checkbox"/> Wrap up	Board	5 mins

---

## Other Information

---

### PTSA Board Members:

Katie Wilson [kmwilson16@yahoo.com](mailto:kmwilson16@yahoo.com)  
Kim Thurber [kc.thurber@gmail.com](mailto:kc.thurber@gmail.com)  
Marielia Gavlick [mgavlick.northptsa@gmail.com](mailto:mgavlick.northptsa@gmail.com)  
Tracy Ceglia [tracyceglia@gmail.com](mailto:tracyceglia@gmail.com)

### Additional Notes

- Next PTSA meeting: January 12<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM – Room 120
- BOE meeting- January 19th, 2022 - 7PM -District office <http://www.nhvweb.net/index.php/boe-district-services/boe-meetings-calendar/>